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 Please include this Clarification when submitting the bid   ޖހެިވަޑއަގިނަންަވނާއެވެެ. ކިޔ މނަޓްއާި އެކ  ހ ށހަަޅ އްވނަް ޑޮބޑިް ހ ށހަަޅ އްވއާރި  މި ގނަޑ ވސެް  

                     

➢ Please find below the response to the queries raised.  
 

Queries Response 
1. RCCB Specifications 

The tender specifies the requirement for 32A 2-pole and 4-pole RCCB. 

Would it be acceptable if we provided a larger 40A 2-pole and 4-pole 

RCCB in place of the specified 32A units?  

Yes, this is ok. 

2. Bid Currency vs. Payment Currency 

In Section 1, Point 15, the document states: 

“Bidders may express their bid price in any freely convertible currency. If a 

Bidder wishes to be paid in a combination of amounts in different 

currencies, it may quote its price accordingly.” 

However, in Section 8, GCC 16.1 and GCC 16.4, it is mentioned that 

payments will be made in Maldivian Rufiyaa (MVR). 

Could you kindly clarify whether bids may be submitted in foreign currency 

and, if so, whether payments will still be settled exclusively in MVR?  

Kindly refer to Addendum 05. 

3. IP65 Enclosure for Din-Rail Devices 

In Section 6, BOQ, an IP65 enclosure for Din-rail mount devices (MCBs, 

RCCB, SPD, etc.) is specified. Please confirm whether an IP65 enclosure 

for Din-rail, 12-way, single row would be considered sufficient to meet this 

requirement. 

Yes, this is sufficient. 

4. Inverter sizing 

In Section 6, it is specified that the inverter "Nominal AC Output" should be 

in the range of 5–6 kW. Could you please confirm if it would be acceptable 

to propose a 6 kW single-phase inverter for this requirement? 

Yes, this is acceptable. 
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